



”

I'm a passionate Business Intelligence professional with 5 years of working experience. I possess strong proficiency in the full life cycle of Business Intelligence projects with solid capabilities in analysis, problem definition and requirements gathering.

”

- Lars Thomsen

Profile

My overall focus is projects related to Information Management - working primarily with the Microsoft product stack. As a consultant, I gain deep knowledge within a broad range of companies and Industries, where my working experience and education has provided several professional qualifications that enables me to play a key role in a modern organization and business.

In recent years, my focus has been Business Intelligence and how it can be leveraged to optimize business processes in both strategic and operational aspects. This includes the technical implementation of data warehouses, ETL processes, cube development and frontend reporting. It is a personal goal for me always to be at the forefront of technology, and I spend much time acquiring new skills and follow up on the latest trends. Right now, I am spending a lot of time on SQL 2012, SharePoint 2013, MS Power BI, Advanced Analytics, Data Mining and Visualizations.

Personal information

Nationality	Danish	
Year of birth	1981	
Mobile	+45 51393042	
E-mail	info@kynaite.dk	
Languages	Danish	Mother tongue
	English	Fluent
	Swedish	Basics
	Norwegian	Basics
	German	Basics

Competences & knowledge

Databases	<p>Microsoft SQL Server 2005/2008/2008 R2/2012 Microsoft Access MySQL Oracle</p>
Specific software & tools	<p>Microsoft Office package Adobe Photoshop CS4/5/6 Adobe Dreamweaver SAP BW SAP R/3 Navision Axapta</p>
Operating Systems	<p>Microsoft:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Windows (XP, Vista, 7, 8) • Windows Server (2008, 2012) <p>Others:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Linux • Mac OS X (Snow Leopard, Lion)
Business Intelligence	<p>Conceptual:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Concepts of DWH, CPM, BI, ETL, OLAP, BICC, ... (Kimball & Inmon & many others) <p>ETL:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • DTS • MS SQL Integration Services (2008, 2008 R2, 2012) <p>OLAP, Tabular models:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • MS SQL Analysis Services (2005, 2008, 2008 R2, 2012) • Excel Power Pivot <p>Reporting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • MS SQL Reporting Services (2005, 2008, 2008 R2, 2012) • MS SQL Report Builder • MS Excel (2007, 2010, 2013) • MS Power Pivot • MS Power View • Business Objects • SharePoint (2010, 2013) • Performance Point Services (2010, 2013) <p>Data mining and Predictive analytics:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • MS SQL Analysis Services (2008, 2008 R2, 2012) <p>Others:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • MDX • DAX • Transact-SQL • MS Data Quality Services • MS Master Data Services

Education

Year	Description	School
1987-1997	Primary school	Overlund skole, Viborg
1997-2000	Higher Commercial Examination	Viborg Handelsskole
2002-2004	Marketing Economic	Erhvervsakademi Midt Vest
2004-2007	Bachelor HA(dat.), Economics and Software development	Aarhus School of Business
2007-2009	MSc in Information Management. Specialized in Business Intelligence within E-commerce and achieved 12 grade on the final thesis: View thesis description here	Aarhus School of Business

Professional experience

Year	Company	Description
1996-2005	Bowl'n'fun Viborg	Sales, Customer service and IT management
1997-2000	HN Dress	Sales assistant
2004-2005	Conspio	Telemarketing activities, counseling and administration
2005-2010	ItConcept ApS	Software development, primary focus on web and Business Intelligence
2007-2010	SmartWeb ApS	Reseller organization, in charge of optimizing internal processes
2010-2012	Get Through Power	Board member
2010-2011	Bang & Olufsen	Business Intelligence Consultant
2011 -	Platon A/S	Business Intelligence Consultant

